Vanessa Sciaretta

Subject: FW: December Grant Agreement Published!

From: emptytheshelters <o oo S SLE>
Sent: Tuesday, February 11, 2025 7 55 AM
Subject: December Grant Agreement Published!

Hello,

Your grant agreement for the December Empty the Shelters Event has been published to your grant portal. Please login
and complete the form as soon as possible. Release of payment is dependent on this form being completed. If the
agreement is not signed, we are unable send payment. All grant agreements are to be completed by February 13%". If
you have questions regarding your agreement, please reach out prior to submitting it so | can assist you. We are so
happy you had such a successful event!

Please reach out if you have any questions!

Shelby Grant | BISSELL Pet Foundation | Senior Grants & Programs Coordinator | 616.344.6652

acebook: Cathy Bissell & BISSELL Pet Foundation
nstagram: @cathy bisseil & @hisselipets
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BISSELL PET FOUNDATION

Without you, they

have no tomorrow.

 DONATE TODAY
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This communication is the property of BISSELL Homecare, Inc. and affiliates ("BISSELL") and is considered confidential. Price and other contract terms discussed in this
email are not final and remain subject to BISSELL internal approval.
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